
Pursuant to Governor Newsom's Executive Order N-29-20, members of the PROS Commission and staff will
participate in this meeting via a teleconference. Members of the public can submit written comments to the Deputy
District Clerk at boardcomment@cambriacsd.org.

Parks, Recreation and Open Space Commission
(PROS)

REGULAR MEETING
Tuesday, October 6, 2020 - 10:00 AM

AGENDA
Please click the link below to join the webinar:

https://zoom.us/j/92680449496?pwd=VWJIemlKQTIrdDNMQjdkWWUyL1R2UT09
Passcode: 870659

Or iPhone one-tap: 
US: +16699006833,,92680449496#  or +12532158782,,92680449496# 

Or Telephone:
Dial (for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location):

US: +1 669 900 6833 or +1 253 215 8782 or +1 346 248 7799 or +1 929 205 6099 or +1 301
715 8592 or +1 312 626 6799 
Webinar ID: 926 8044 9496

International numbers available: https://zoom.us/u/amtnpbfrD

1. OPENING

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. ESTABLISH QUORUM

C. CHAIR REPORT

2. EX - OFFICIO REPORTS

A. Friends of the Fiscalini Ranch Report

3. PUBLIC COMMENT NOT ON THE AGENDA

Members of the public may now address the Commission on any item of
interest within the jurisdiction of the Commission but not on its agenda today.
Future agenda items can be suggested at this time. In compliance with the

1

mailto:dcomment@cambriacsd.org


Brown Act, the Commission cannot discuss or act on items not on the agenda.
Each speaker has up to three minutes.

4. CONSENT AGENDA (Estimated time: 15 Minutes)

A. Consideration to Approve the Minutes from the Regular Meeting
held on September 1, 2020

5. REGULAR BUSINESS

A. Discussion Regarding the San Luis Obispo County Beautification
and Infrastructure Grant (BIG)

B. Discussion Regarding Parks, Recreation and Open Space
Projects, Priorities and Costs

6. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

7. ADJOURN

2



T
Parks,	Recreation	and	Open	Space	Commission	

(PROS)	

REGULAR	MEETING	
Tuesday,	September	1,	2020	-	10:00	AM	

MINUTES	

1. OPENING

A. CALL	TO	ORDER

Chairman	Kniffen	called	the	meeting	to	order	at	10:00	a.m.

B. ESTABLISH	QUORUM

Commissioners	present	via	Zoom	–	Commissioners	Atencio,	Kniffen,	Cooper,	Johansson	
Renshaw, Bahringer. Commissioner Lord was absent.	

Staff	present	via	Zoom:	General	Manager	John	F.	Weigold	IV,	Facilities	&	Resources	
Supervisor	Carlos	Mendoza	was	absent	and	Deputy	District	Clerk	Haley	Dodson	was	
present.	

C. CHAIR	REPORT	None	although	a	discussion	was	held	as	to	the	reporting	of	news
from	PROS	to	the	on	line	newspaper.	General	Manager	Weigold	directed	the
writer	to	get	permission	from	the	Board	before	he	sent	the	article	in	to	the
newspaper.	There	was	general	disagreement	to	this	suggestion.	Commissioner
Cooper	withdrew	from	writing	articles	for	the	paper.

2. EX	-	OFFICIO	REPORTS

A. Friends	of	the	Fiscalini	Ranch	Report
Kitty	made	a	report	for	FFRP.	It	was	as	follows:

1. FFRP is happy to report that we continue to have many volunteers.
2. The Ranch hand bench was removed due to its deterioration and another

bench was substituted for it.
3. FFRP has one more bench to go which will be another stone bench off the

Marine Terrace trail.
4. FFRP will hold a pop up tent event, to sell merchandise and give out

information about the Ranch and the organization over labor day. The pop up
will be off the Ranch property at the South end of the Ranch.

3. PUBLIC	COMMENT	NOT	ON	THE	AGENDA

Public Comment: 1. Juli Amodei reported that the Skate Park Committee has
obtained 501c3 status from the Community Council. They have 1200 signatures on
their petition requesting a Skate Park.They are continuing to meet every Friday at 
the old site for publicity about the new skate park. They are working on their 
mission statement. 2. Claudia Harmon requested the Ranch Survey so she can give 
it to Public Works in her pursuit of putting trees on the public right away on Cambria 
Drive.3. Sharatatham requested the new Skate Park be on the old skate park site . 
They would like the new Skate Park to be first class. They would like to make the 
surrounding area into a public park with trees and picnic tables and benches.

DRAFT

3



T
4. FACILITIES	AND	RESOURCES	SUPERVISOR	

Mr.	Mendoza	was	absent	.		General	Manager	reported:	Carlos	is	working	on	removing
the	belongings	of	two	homeless	people	that	are	being	stored	at	the	edge	of	the	pocket
Park	near	the	post	of\ice.	He	also	did	not	know	why	the	honey	hut	had	been	moved
across	Highway	1	and	was	now	near	Cambria	Way	and	Highway	1.	He	would	check	on
it.

5. CONSENT	AGENDA	(Estimated	time:	15	Minutes)

A. Consideration	to	Approve	the	Minutes	from	the	Regular	Meeting	Held	on	August
4,	2020

Commissioner	Johansson	moved	to	approve	the	August	4,	2020	meeting	minutes.	

Commissioner	Atencio	seconded	the	motion.	

All	approved.	

6. REGULAR	BUSINESS

A. Discussion	Regarding	the	San	Luis	Obispo	County	Beauti\ication	and
Infrastructure	Grant	(BIG)		The	EIR	seems	to	allow	for	a	low	water	facility
restroom	and	for	a	dry	restroom.	Commissioner	Bahringer	reported	that	the
County	would	ok	a	low	\lush	and	low	water	facility.	He	also	stated	that	the	old
Phillips	well	could	be	used	for	this	facility;	as	it	previously	was	slated	to	water
the	soccer	\ields.	Kitty	made	an	excellent	suggestion	that	the	hand	washing
facility	be	on	the	outside;	as	that	would	eliminate	people	taking	a	long	time
inside	the	facility	and	would	limit	baths	etc.	A	wall	and	a	gate	could	protect	the
facility	at	night.	Public	comment	by	Claudia	Harmon	was	that	the	community
does	not	want	a	bathroom	and	there	will	be	push	back.	Commisioner	Bahringer
made	a	motion	that	since	this	is	Phase	two	of	the	already	approved	Park	Plan	for
the	East	Ranch,	that	we	pursue	the	design	and	permitting	of	the	bathroom	with
Civil	Design.	Seconded	by	Commissioner	Renshaw	and	passed	unanimously.

B. Discussion	and	Consideration	of	Recommendation	of	Preferred	Cambria	Skate
Park	Location	to	the	Board	of	Directors	Commissioner	Bahringer	moved	that	we
keep	the	Skate	Park	where	the	old	one	was.	It	was	seconded	by	Commissioner
Atencio.		A	discussion	was	held	and	a	vote	taken.	It	passed	unanimously.

C. Discussion	and	Consideration	to	Appoint	an	Ad	Hoc	Committee	to	Prepare	a	List
of	Parks,	Recreation	and	Open	Space	Projects,	Priorities	and	Costs
Commissioners	Atencio	and	Bahringer	were	appointed	by	the	Chair	to	serve.
They	are	to	research	and	come	back	with	a	cost	for	each	priority.	Then	a
discussion	was	held	and	a	cost	of	$200,000	was	designated	for	the	Skate	Park
and	$300,000	for	the	Bathroom.	Commissioner	Bahringer	moved	that	Chair,
Commissioner	Kniffen,	present	to	the	Board	that	to	build	the	bathroom	would	be
about	$300,000	and	the	Skate	Park	up	to	$250,000	and	direct	General	Manager
Weigold	to	apply	for	the	Grant	Money	to	facilitate	both	items	as	our
priorities	.Commissioner	Cooper	seconded	it	and	it	passed	unanimously.

7. FUTURE	AGENDA	ITEMS	Chairman	Kniffen	asked	for	any	future	agenda	items.		It	was
decided	we	work	on	the	two	items	we	have.

DRAFT

4



T
8. ADJOURN

Chairman	Kniffen	adjourned	the	meeting	at	11:10	a.m.

DRAFT

5



July 17, 2020 

Cambria Community Services District 

Parks, Recreation, and Open Space Committee 

Stephen Kniffen, Chairman 

1316 Tamsen Dr. 

Cambria, CA 93428 

RE: Beautification and Infrastructure Grant (BIG) Program 

Dear Mr. Kniffen: 

On July 7, 2020, your organization was approved for a Beautification and Infrastructure grant 

(BIG) by the County of San Luis Obispo Board of Supervisors. To receive grant funding, the 

enclosed agreement needs to be signed and returned to me at the address below: 

County of San Luis Obispo 

Administrative Office 

c/o Courtney Pene 

1055 Monterey Street, Ste. D430 

San Luis Obispo, CA 93408 

The following are some helpful tips: 

1) Please provide TWO signatures in the “Applicant” signature block (see additional

information attached), otherwise the agreement will be returned

2) Please only add your signatures and leave the date of the agreement blank as that

section will be filled out upon execution.

3) To expedite funding disbursement, please return the original wet copy agreement by

August 17, 2020 to the County address above.

The enclosed agreement includes as the scope of work (Exhibit A) based on grant submittal. 

You will be required to submit a year-end report in September of 2021 in a format that will 

be sent out in the near future. If you have any questions, please call me at 805-788-2642.  

With gratitude, 

Courtney Pene 

Administrative Analyst 

Regular Business Item 5A Attachment6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



                           Regular Business Item 5B Attachment 

PROS Projects for 2020 

 

The PROS Commission has selected the following Projects as candidates for potential funding to PROS in 2020. 

These projects are also candidates for available grant applications. The Table below is a list of the projects in order 

of priority for implementation when available funds are appropriated. 

 

Projects under consideration: 

 

• Community Park Restroom 

• Cambria Skate Park 

• Bicycle Commuter System 

• Fitness Trail Loop around Community Park 
 

Project Name Description Estimated Cost 

Community Park Restroom 

 

The Community Park is the major 

project of the PROS Commission 

and is now in Phase 2. Phase 1 was 

the development of a Parking Lot, 

the Dog Park, and the park area was 

graded for sport fields. The first 

project for Phase 2 is to install a 

restroom for visitors attending the 

Community Park 

The restroom building will be 

designed to conserve water and will 

have easy to clean surfaces inside 

and out. In addition, the finishes 

within will be designed to be vandal 

proof. The building will have 

separate male and female sides and 

have a storage room for maintenance 

tools and supplies. PROS will 

describe necessary elements for the 

building with a design contractor. 

Depending on the design and or 

selection of a pre fabricated structure 

and the necessary preparation of the 

site and plumbing and drain system. 

The estimated cost of the envisioned 

structure will be approximately 

$300K 

31



                           Regular Business Item 5B Attachment 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Project Name Description Estimated Cost 

Cambria Skate Park 

 

This project will replace the old 

Skate Park that was next to the 

Cambria Library. A new Skate park 

will be constructed on the same site 

and will be a modern rendition with 

concrete skate ways and more 

adapted to the site.   

The proposed Skate Park will be a 

community effort involving a 

citizens group recently formed to 

raise money in the community and 

apply for possible grants. The 

construction of the Park will require 

PROS to hire a Design Architect to 

layout the Park and plan for 

construction. In addition, 

suggestions have been made to 

landscape the site around the Skate 

Park surface so that the community 

can enjoy using that landscape area 

for rest and relaxation. 

The cost of the Skate Park will 

depend on the final design of the 

park and surrounding area. 

Estimated cost of the Skate surfaces 

is approximately $45 per square foot 

(based on new park designs in other 

communities) and the landscaped 

area depends on whether a retaining 

wall along the back hill site is 

required. Total cost will depend on 

the design chosen and cost of 

landscaping. Estimated cost could 

range from $300,00 - $800,000 

depending on design choices. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

32



                           Regular Business Item 5B Attachment 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Project Name Description Estimated Cost 

Bicycle Commuter System 

 

This project would develop a series 

of trails for bicycle riders to explore 

Cambria without intermixing with 

auto traffic. The trails would include 

routes to schools and to the Easst  

and West Villages.  

PROS will explore paths that could 

be constructed from our 

neighborhoods to points of interest. 

Paths from neighborhoods to 

community schools, to the East and 

West villages and to the Beach and 

open space, etc. would be candidates 

for inclusion. 

The cost of the trail system will 

depend on construction of the trails 

and on land/easement purchases that 

may be necessary to complete a trail 

to designated locations from the 

neighborhoods. Initial funding to 

start the trail system may be ~ 

$200K to design and build a selected 

trail, For example, a trail to a school. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

33



                           Regular Business Item 5B Attachment 

Project Name Description Estimated Cost 

Fitness Tail around Community 

Park 

 

Since the Community Park is an 

active recreation site, the installation 

of a fitness trail would provide 

outdoor exercise stations in addition 

to a jogging trail around the 

perimeter of the park. 

The fitness trail with Exercise 

Stations will provide a combination 

of jogging and higher intensity 

exercises for physical fitness. Up to 

ten stations may be installed. Each 

station would have varying levels of 

an exercise so that young age to 

Seniors can workout to their own 

pace. For example Station One may 

be a Stretching exercise to prepare 

your body for the circuit. Each 

station along the trail would be 

designed to work on an area of your 

body fitness. 

The cost will involve laying down 

the trail, and designing each station 

along the way. Cost will depend on 

materials used and whether pre 

fabricated equipment is used or is 

built in-house. Estimated cost for 

trail design, fitness equipment and 

installation may be up to ~ $25,000 

 

 

 

34


	Meeting Agenda



